
Precedence: ROUTINE 	 Date: 12/01/2001 

To San Francisco) 	 Attn: 	i'San Jose RA  

San Francisco are eight pages Enclosnre(s): 
received from 

From: Lo8 Angeles 
Ventura RA 
Contact: SA 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 	 ese 

Case ID #: 

Title: I 

Synopsis: To report lead 1955.2 covered. 

Reference: 

(Pending)-(1442-- 

Details:I 	 lwas contacted telephonically and thereafter 
provided the enclosed documents. 

Writer apologizes for the delay in transmitting this 
information; time was lost waiting for the enclosures listed on 
referenced serial. These have not been received as of instant 
date. 
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To: San Francisco From:• Los Angeles 
Re: I 	 1.2/01/2001 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Adm) 

SAN FRANCISCO  

AT SAN JOSE RA 

Read and clear. 
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10/24/2001 

P,03 

FAX NO. ,OCT-26-2001 FRI 10:38 AM 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 	weanesday, October 24, 2001 9:04 AM 
Attach: 
Subject: r 	 rder Confirmation 

Dea 
That lc you tor ordering 	 I 
order confirmation: 

Order number 	 
Order amount: $19.25 
Order date:  10/24/2001 
Order from' 
Card pin: See below 

Cosmos 

Please note that you can retrieve your order an 
Wehgitc.  

Here is your 

nrcl.wa 

pin from our 

b6 
b7 C 

For ordering or billing c uestions lease contact' 
For technical questions 	 nlcase contact  
customer service al 	  
For dialing instruction, pleas 
available from our WebSite a 

OCT-26-2001 10:21 
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Zip code: 

Country: 

Email: 

Login ID: 

Password: 

Home phone: 

Work phone: 

Status: 

b6 
b7 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

City: 

State: 

b6 
b70 

, OPT-26-2001 FRI 10:38 All 
. 	-Add to cart 

FAX Ha P. 04 

Page 1 or] 

Customer lnfomation 

Customer ID: 

Name on card: 

Card number: 

Expiration date: 112 	102 

Billing address 

Comment: 

Submit Order 1 

[admin/Custname,a,sp?Cust1D---998 	 0/24/2001 

OCT-26-2001 10:21 55% 	 P.04 
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FAX NO. P.. 05 	b6 

Page I oil 
b7C 

30T-26-2001 FRI 10:39 AM 

Login IT) 
Password 

SO ton. n case: set 1 le attac e. i1 e.w • ic • is a 

96% P.05 OCT-26-2001 10:21 

OB 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 	Wednesday. October 24, 2001 9:39 AM 
Attach: incFnintinn IA.  
Subject: I 	 I 

Dead 
Thant( you for ordering' 
order confirmation: 

Please note that you can retrieve your order an(' 	Ipin from our 
Website: 

For order ng or billing questions, please comae 
For tcchn cal quest'on4 
customer service at 
For dialing instruct 
Available from oul 

10/24/2001 

'Here is your 

Order number{ 	 
Order amount: $19.25 
Order date: I 0/24 0 
Order from 
Card pin: 

Cosmos: 
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Address 1: 

Address 2: 

City: 

State: 

Zip code: 

Country: United States 

Email: 

Login ID: 

Password: 

Home phone: 

Work phone: 

Status: 

Comment: 

%.00T-26-2001 FRI 10:39 AM 

Add to cart 

FAX NO. 	  

11/ 
P. 06 

Page 10 of 1 b6 
b7C • 

Customer Infomation 

Customer ID: 

Name on card: 

Card number. 

Expiration date: 101 	102 

Billing address 

Submit Order 

--PP 
b6 
b7C 
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b7c- 

admin/Cust_name.asp?Cust1D-1000 	 10/24/2001 

OCT-26-2001 10:21 967. 	 P.06 
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OR 

From; 
To: 
Sent: 
Attach: 
Subject: 

b6. 
b7C 

Wednesday, October 24, 2001 9:58 AM 
instruction.txt 

'Order Confirmation 

 

Dea4 
Thank you for orderinj4 	 'Here is your 
order confirmation: 

Order numberi 
Order amount: $19.25 
Order date: 10/24/2001  
Order frond 
Card pin: Sec below 

Cosmosi 

Please note that you can retrieve your order and 	in from our 
Website: 

b6 

b7C 
Login ID 
Passwor 

For order ng or billing  questions, please oontact 	  
For techdcal questionl 	 [oleos° contact phone card 
customer service all 	 I 
For dialing instruction, please  see the attached file which is also  
available from our Website at! 

b6 
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10/24/2001 

OCT-26-2001 10:21 
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Customer ID: 990 

Name on card: 

Card number: 

    

OCT-26-2001 FRI 10:39 AM 

• ' *Add to cart 

FAX HO. 
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Customer Infomation 	 b6 
b7C 

Expiration date: 101 	103 

Billing address 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 

City: 

State: 

Zip code: 

Country: 

Email: 

Login ID: 

Password: 

Home phone: 

Work phone: 

Status: 

Comment: 

United States 

Submit Order 1 
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	jadmin/Cust_name.asp?CustID=990 	 10/24/2001 
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